1 SCHLUMBERWER WELL SERVICES
5000 GULF FHEEWAY, PO BOX 2175

Schlumberger HOUSTON, TEXAS 77001, (713) 928-4000

July 14, 1980

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76012

Gentlemen:

This is to confirm my telephone conversation April 24, 1980 with Mr. Jerry
Everett and to report the permanent abandonment of two sealed sources in
the well described below:

Transco Exploration Company
OCS-G-3462

Federal waters - offshore Texas
API No. 427-1340011

Total Depth 8550 feet

The 1.5 curie Cesium sealed source and the 16 curie AmBe sealed source
are located below 6630 feet, as confirmed by gamr~ ray log. A cement
plug (dyed red) was set from 6630 feet and 6430 feet. A whipstock shoe was
set at 6425 feet. ‘_he hole was side tracked at 6312 feet and the hole drilled
deeper.

An appropriate plaque will be provided to Transco for attachment to the well-

head.
Sincerely,
“C. E. Racster
Radiation Safety Officer
CER:md

cc: U, S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Washington, D.C.
Legal Department
Transco VIA Corpus Christi Offshore
Corpus Christi Offshore VIA SOS-GC and SOS-West
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